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1. Respondent County of Santa Clara, California (“County”) moves, pursuant to 14
C.F.R. § 16.11, for an extension of time to file its Answer to the Complaint in the above-
captioned matter. Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association, ef al. (“Complainants™) filed their
Complaint on or about October 16, 2022. The County filed its Consolidated Motion to Dismiss
and Motion for Summary Judgment (“Motion for Summary Judgment”) on December 29, 2022
pursuant to an extension granted by the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”). As of
February 8, 2023, the FAA had not issued a ruling on the Motion fbr Summary Judgment.

2. Pursuant to 14 C.F.R. § 16.26(b)(5) and § 16.26(c)(5), the County’s answer to the
complaint is due on March 1, 2023. The County requests an extension of the deadline for
responding to the Complaint for forty-five days until April 14, 2023. The County has discussed
this request with Complainants and they oppose it. The County does not oppose a reasonable,
comparable extension of time for Complainants to a reply to the County’s answer, so long as the
County receives a reasonable, comparable extension of time for its rebuttal. The County requests
this extension for several reasons.

3. First, the County is in active negotiations with the FAA that could moot some or
all the issues raised in the Complaint. These negotiations resulted from a previous complaint
filed by Complainants with the FAA a year ago raising substantially similar issues as their
current Complaint. The County entered into a memorandum of understanding (“MOU”) with the
FAA on February 7, 2022, which contemplates the participation of both Reid-Hillview Airport
and San Martin Airport (collectively, “County Airports”) in a demonstration project conducted
by the Airport Cooperative Research Program, an FAA sponsored applied research program,
involving identifying best practices for transitioning the general aviation fleet to unleaded

aviation gasoline (“avgas™). The County will also be working with the FAA to discuss safety
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improvements at the County airports, which may include new measures to prevent misfuelling.
The County anticipates that by April it will have more information about what participation in
the demonstration project will entail. The County’s participation in this demonstration project
could have substantial benefits to civil aviation by providing valuable information on the
transition of a general aviation airport to the exclusive sale of unleaded fuel. An extension will
allow these negotiations additional time to progress. An extension will also give the parties time
to discuss whether participation in the demonstration project could address or narrow the
Complainants’ concerns.

4. Second, preparation of an adequate pleading before February 28, 2023 would be

 difficult due to prior commitments by counsel. Several essential participants have planned leave

during this period. Counsel also has several other commitments and deadlines in February,
including our anticipated negotiations with the FAA on the above referenced MOU. An
extension would alleviate these concerns.

S. Finally, a short delay will not prejudice the Complainants. The Complaint
concerns conditions that have been in effect for over a year. These conditions have had no

significant effect on operations at either of the County Airports.
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6. The County respectfully requests that the FAA grant the County’s motion for an
extension of time until April 14, 2023 in which to file its answer to the Complaint.

Respectfully submitted this 17% day of February, 2023.

James R. Williams
County Counsel

DocuSigned by:

Joredt Yan
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